Kind regards,

Holli Fielden

Customer Services Officer

Customer Services (Planning and Community)
Rochford District Council

01702 318 191

http://www.rochford.gov.uk

From: Devey, Claire [mailto:claire.devey@barratthomes.co.uk]

Sent: 24 July 2013 15:25

To: Planning Applications

Cc: Mike Stranks

Subject: Discharge of conditions 2, 3 and 7 for planning permission 12/00381/FUL (Email 6 of 6)
Email 6 of 6

Kind Regards

Claire Devey BSc (Hons)
Technical Co-ordinator

g Eastern Counties, Barratt House, 7 Springfield Lyons Approach, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 5EY
& 01245232281 |7 Fax 01245 232496

building futures together™

&5 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

P = 1

From: Devey, Claire
Sent: 24 July 2013 15:22


http://www.rochford.gov.uk/
https://rochford.firmstep.com/default.aspx/RenderForm/?F.Name=EWD5cju823b&HideToolbar=1

To: 'planning.applications@Rochford.gov.uk'
Cc: Mike.Stranks@Rochford.gov.uk
Subject: Discharge of conditions 2, 3 and 7 for planning permission 12/00381/FUL (Email 5 of 6)

Email 5 of 6

Kind Regards

Claire Devey BSc (Hons)
Technical Co-ordinator

Barratt Homes Eastern Counties & David Wilson Homes Eastern Counties
{trading names of BDW Trading Limited}

gz Eastern Counties, Barratt House, 7 Springfield Lyons Approach, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 5EY
@ 01245232281 |7 Fax 01245 232496

building futures together

&5 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

P — 1

From: Devey, Claire

Sent: 24 July 2013 15:21

To: 'planning.applications@Rochford.gov.uk'

Cc: Mike.Stranks@Rochford.gov.uk

Subject: Discharge of conditions 2, 3 and 7 for planning permission 12/00381/FUL (Email 4 of 6)

Email 4 of 6

Kind Regards

Claire Devey BSc (Hons)
Technical Co-ordinator

Barratt Homes Eastern Counties & David Wilson Homes Eastern Counties
{trading names of BDW Trading Limited}

Ll-i Eastern Counties, Barratt House, 7 Springfield Lyons Approach, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 5EY
Z 01245232281 |7 Fax 01245 232496

building futures together™

&5 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail


mailto:Mike.Stranks@rochford.gov.uk
mailto:Mike.Stranks@rochford.gov.uk
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From: Devey, Claire

Sent: 24 July 2013 15:20

To: 'planning.applications@Rochford.gov.uk'

Cc: Mike.Stranks@Rochford.gov.uk

Subject: Discharge of conditions 2, 3 and 7 for planning permission 12/00381/FUL (Email 3 of 6)

Email 3 of 6

Kind Regards

Claire Devey BSc (Hons)
Technical Co-ordinator

gz Eastern Counties, Barratt House, 7 Springfield Lyons Approach, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 5EY

==

@ 01245232281 |7 Fax 01245 232496

building futures together

&5 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
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From: Devey, Claire

Sent: 24 July 2013 15:16

To: 'planning.applications@Rochford.gov.uk'

Cc: Mike.Stranks@Rochford.gov.uk

Subject: Discharge of conditions 2, 3 and 7 for planning permission 12/00381/FUL (Email 2 of 6)

Email 2 of 6

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

Sent: 24 July 2013 15:15

To: 'planning.applications@Rochford.gov.uk'

Cc: Mike.Stranks@Rochford.gov.uk

Subject: Discharge of conditions 2, 3 and 7 for planning permission 12/00381/FUL (Email 1 of 6)

Good Afternoon,

Please find updated drawings for conditions 2, 3 and 7 (part) to Land between Main Road, Rectory Road
& Clements Hall Way, Hawkwell, Essex for planning permission 12/00381/FUL.

| have previously submitted the drawings attached in discharge of condition applications. However, the
drawings have been amended and | wanted to ensure you had the latest drawings (please see the
revision notes on each drawing for the amendments).

If you require a new discharge of conditions application, please contact me.

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

The sender of this e-mail is a member of the Barratt Developments group of companies, the
ultimate parent of which is Barratt Developments PLC (company number 00604574).

Barratt Developments PLC is registered in England and Wales with its registered office at
Barratt House, Cartwright Way, Forest Business Park, Bardon Hill, Coalville, Leicestershire,
LE67 1UF, together with its principal subsidiaries BDW Trading Limited (03018173), KingsOak
Homes Limited (01993976), David Wilson Homes Limited (00830271) and Wilson Bowden
Developments Limited (00948402). BDW East Scotland Limited (SC027535), also a principal
subsidiary, is registered in Scotland and has its registered office at Blairton House Old Aberdeen
Road, Balmedie, Aberdeenshire, AB23 8SH.

This e-mail message is intended only for use by the named addressee and may contain privileged
and/or confidential information. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate,
copy or take any action in reliance on it. This communication is subject to contract and not
intended to create legal relations between the sender and the recipient. Please view our ‘Email
Addendum v1’ at http://www.barrattcommercialsupport.co.uk for further details.



http://www.barrattcommercialsupport.co.uk/

